
From: Seward, Deryl L.
To: Yu, Jessica S.; Roberts, Teresa A.; Smith, Jason R.
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D.; Ward, Emily G.; Wills, Heidi D.
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 2:40:39 PM
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Fleet approves thanks..
 

 
Deryl L Seward
Fleet Management Division
Assistant Administrator
 
_____________________________________________________

 

4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
Direct: 614-645-6205
Cell: 614 900-1653
Fax: 614-645-7347
www.columbus.gov

 
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 12:06 PM
To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>;
Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>;
Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Good afternoon,
 
The Division of Infrastructure Management is requesting approval for the purchase of a skid steer –
they are needing a replacement to one that was totaled by a drunk driver (please see email thread
below if needed).  The quote is priced lower than the ODOT STS contract.  We will need to do a bid
waiver due to the attachments that are already on hand and will only fit this specific model.  Please
let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

mailto:DLSeward@columbus.gov
mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:TARoberts@columbus.gov
mailto:JRSmith@columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov
mailto:EGWard@columbus.gov
mailto:HDWills@columbus.gov
http://www.columbus.gov/

HE CITY OF >

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
AND MANAGEMENT




it b B





Re CITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SERVICE




THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR












You







jsyu
Highlight



 
Thank you,
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Purchasing Coordinator
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:51 AM
To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>; Ward,
Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Approved.
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:20 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>; Ward,
Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Apologies, I didn’t attach the quote – this is priced lower than the ODOT STS contract.  We will need
to do a bid waiver due to the attachments that are already on hand and will only fit this specific
model.  Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thank you,
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Purchasing Coordinator
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
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From: Yu, Jessica S. 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 7:59 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>; Ward,
Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Good morning,
 
The Division of Infrastructure Management is requesting approval for the purchase of a skid steer –
they are needing a replacement to one that was totaled by a drunk driver (please see email thread
below if needed).  Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
Thank you,
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Purchasing Coordinator
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: Tourville, Scott P. 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:14 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Yu,
Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>
Cc: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>;
Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>;
Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
All sorts of work we do-pavement repairs, cleaning bike facilities, moving material, etc.
 

Scott Tourville, PE, MPA
Division of Infrastructure Management
_____________________________________________________
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111 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.0584
www.columbus.gov
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:02 PM
To: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Yu,
Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>
Cc: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>;
Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>;
Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Hi Scott,
 
Jessica will be working on this.  What is the skid steer used for by Infrastructure?  We will need to
add that to the legislation.
 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
FISCAL MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 12:41 PM
To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Cc: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>;
Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>;
Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Emily and Lela,
Earlier this year we had a skid steer get totaled by a drunk driver; we are hoping to replace it with
the same model/manufacturer so that all the attachments fit.  We have received the attached
quote, and the insurance claim for the damaged unit should also be coming to us at around $35k. 
What else is needed from us to purchase this unit?

http://www.columbus.gov/
mailto:SPTourville@columbus.gov
mailto:EGWard@columbus.gov
mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:BEWritesel@columbus.gov
mailto:SELucas@columbus.gov
mailto:BAWheeler@columbus.gov
mailto:RMHall@columbus.gov
mailto:ROJohnson@columbus.gov
mailto:JDTickle@columbus.gov
http://www.columbus.gov/
mailto:SPTourville@columbus.gov
mailto:EGWard@columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov
mailto:BEWritesel@columbus.gov
mailto:SELucas@columbus.gov
mailto:BAWheeler@columbus.gov
mailto:RMHall@columbus.gov
mailto:ROJohnson@columbus.gov
mailto:JDTickle@columbus.gov


 
ST
 

Scott Tourville, PE, MPA
Division of Infrastructure Management
_____________________________________________________
 

 

111 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.0584
www.columbus.gov
 

From: Writesel, Brent E. 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 10:37 AM
To: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Cc: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
I just reached out to our contact at sourcewell to see what I can find out from them as well.
 

BRENT WRITESEL
STREET MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

 
 

4380 Currency Dr.
Columbus, OH 43228
Direct: 614-645-5073
Mobile: 614-869-8275
www.columbus.gov
    
 

    

 

From: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 8:09 AM
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To: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>
Cc: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
I was under the impression that the new finance director was working on getting that changed with
Steve W., but have not yet heard.  I’ll see what I can find out.
 

Scott Tourville, PE, MPA
Division of Infrastructure Management
_____________________________________________________
 

 

111 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.0584
www.columbus.gov
 

From: Lucas, Scott E. 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 10:45 PM
To: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>; Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
Cc: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid Waiver Quote
 
Scott,
 
Are we sure we do not get the insurance money for the skid steer?
 
Brent Writesel,
 
I would reach out to Emily Ward and see if she heard if Lela needed additional information from
Sourcewell, or does she have all the information she needs.  I would also suggest reaching out to
AgPro and BPS and request the PO numbers of something they have sold the City of Columbus
through a Sourcewell contract.  This is what Lela needs to move forward.  Thanks again for getting
the quote.
 
Respectfully,

 
Scott Lucas, MBA, CPM
Infrastructure Operations Coordinator
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ISA Certified Arborist OH-6674A
Division of Infrastructure Management

 

1881 E. 25th Ave.
Columbus, OH 43219
Direct: 614-645-6325
Work Cell: 614-506-2544
www.columbus.gov
 
 

From: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 12:34 PM
To: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
Cc: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Hall,
R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>
Subject: Bid Waiver Quote
 
This is a quote from AGPRO for a replacement for MOP skidsteer.  It is a sourcewell quote which I
know is up in the air as to if we can use them.  The salesmen told me it is not on the state term
contract, and that the city does have a sourcewell account, also the same thing we were told at BPS
today while looking at Zero turns.
 

BRENT WRITESEL
STREET MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

 
 

4380 Currency Dr.
Columbus, OH 43228
Direct: 614-645-5073
Mobile: 614-869-8275
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From: Dennis Sankey <DSankey@agproco.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 11:52 AM
To: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Dennis at Hilliard Ag-pro
 
 

From: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 9:17 AM
To: Dennis Sankey <DSankey@agproco.com>
Subject: RE: Dennis at Hilliard Ag-pro
 
This is the estimate and disposal for the one we lost.
 

BRENT WRITESEL
STREET MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

 
 

4380 Currency Dr.
Columbus, OH 43228
Direct: 614-645-5073
Mobile: 614-869-8275
www.columbus.gov
    
 

    

 

From: Dennis Sankey <DSankey@agproco.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:46 AM
To: Writesel, Brent E. <BEWritesel@columbus.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dennis at Hilliard Ag-pro
 
HI Brent
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Dennis Sankey  | General Manager

Ag-Pro Hilliard                     

(614)-527-8800 w | (614) 592-4956  c        

3727 Park Mill Run Dr                                                                                                                                                

Hilliard, OH 43026

dsankey@agproco.com
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